NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS Ay
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT AZTEC. NEW MERICD a1et0

(505) 334-6178 Fax (305)334.6170

GARY E. JOHNSON

JEN .
GOVERNOR NIFER A. SALISBURY

CABINET SECRETARY

August 20, 1997

Dan Phillips

Conoco Inc

3315 Bloomfield Hwy

Farmington NM 87401

RE: F C State Com #24, M-36-30N-12W, 30-045-28177
Dear Dan:

As the enclosed copy of the 1997 Bradenhead Test indicates, the referenced well probably has a small
casing leak. In order to comply with Rule 108, prevent waste, protect fresh water and protect the
environment, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial work or retest the well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178 if I can be of any help.
Sincerely,

MM

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

cc: well file
BHT file




